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Chapter 511

"It really is a Super Saiyan!"

King Cold took a deep breath, and then noticed the tail coiled around the waist of Broly and Miliff. 
Although the two figures in front of him were slightly different from the Super Saiyan he had 
fought before, he still felt the same thing from the golden light of the other party.

"So what? Even other Super Saiyan would not be my match."

Rumble! King Cold released a powerful energy.

Bang!

A huge energy bomb flew towards Broly. Broly stared at it. He actually stood still and allowed the 
energy ball to land on his body. After a bright light, Broly walked out from the smoke. He was 
completely unharmed. The clothes on his body were only slightly charred.

"How can he be unharmed?" The King Cold looked at Broly in disbelief.

"Your attack is nothing but this. You can't hurt me at all."

Broly, who was in the Golden Pupil State, was extremely domineering. He walked towards King 
Cold step by step. His burly body gave King Cold an infinite sense of oppression. King Cold 
immediately felt his scalp go numb. He actually had a feeling that he couldn't win against them.

How was this possible? King Cold clenched his teeth tightly. His eyes flashed as he looked at 
Launch and Miliff who were not far away. He didn't believe that those two women were also so 
powerful. With a whoosh, King Cold pounced towards Miliff.

But in the next second, King Cold's attack came to a halt.

A slender little hand was placed in front of his fist, making it impossible for his attack to move 
forward.

King Cold's pupils shrank into a small black dot in an instant. A chill surged from his tail through 
his spine, and cold sweat appeared on his forehead. He wanted to retract his fist.

But at this time, Miliff grabbed his wrist with a backhand.

King Cold could not break free.

"You dare to come to Earth with just this bit of strength?" Miliff's voice was clear and cold. Her 
dark green eyes flashed with a trace of cold light. Then, she exerted force, and with a crack, the 
entire arm of King Cold was broken.

"You… you…" King Cold's voice trembled, his eyes bloodshot.

At this time, how could he not know the difference between the two sides?

Compared to Broly and Miliff's strength, his strength was like a firefly competing with the bright 
moon, fragile like an ant.



Previously, King Cold thought that the other party would be very strong, but he never expected that 
it would be so powerful that he could not even muster the courage to fight.

As the ruler of a force, King Cold was not someone who could not see the situation clearly. At first 
glance, he knew that he could not win this battle, so there was no need to fight.

"Not a match!" King Cold knew in his heart.

In the next moment, he chose to escape. At this time, not to mention asking about the Dragon Ball, 
saving his life was the most important thing. As long as he left Earth, he would hide far away from 
the other party in the future. Even if the eastern forces should give up, he still had to give up.

Crash!

With the last method of escape, King Cold had no choice but to shout. All the muscles in his body 
instantly tensed up and released all the strength, his body moving fast and fast.

Unfortunately

Bang! A strong body blocked the front, raising his eyes to look, Broll's even more tall body 
completely sealed off his escape route.

Broly looked at King Cold expressionlessly, and then pressed down on King Cold's head. The 
powerful force made him completely unable to move.

"Earth is not a place where you can come and go as you please… You have disturbed the peace 
here, and the other experts do not want to make a move. Then I will destroy you on your behalf."

"And… the other experts." King Cold was at a loss.

"Of course. My younger brother and sister are slightly weaker than me, but my three adoptive 
parents are several times more powerful than me. My adoptive father made me even more afraid to 
think about it. If they want to kill you, they only need to move their fingers."

"Ah…"

King Crude realized that there were actually crouching tigers and hidden dragons on Earth. Other 
than the two extremely powerful people in front of him, there were actually other experts. And he 
had actually come all the way here obediently. King Cold wanted to cry but had no tears. "You have 
so many experts. Why are the God Mu Forces hiding on the side of the North Area for so many 
years?"

"That is just a base that my foster father casually built to nurture the younger generation. If you 
have the heart, even ruling the entire Universe 7 would be easy."

Although he didn't know what size Universe 7 was in, from the words of the other party, King Cold 
already knew what kind of terrifying person was behind the God Mu Force.

"Could it be that behind the God Mu Force is Majin Buu, or the God of Destruction, Lord 
Beerus…"

"This is not something you should know."

Broly increased the force in his hand.

"Pop!"



King Cold's face turned green. The force from the top of his head made him dizzy. The pain was 
extremely severe. He had already realized how stupid his decision to come alone was. However, it 
was too late to regret it now.

Pu!

King Cold's head was forcibly crushed. After losing his head, his body powerlessly fell from the air. 
Cold blood sprayed out along the fracture. When Broly saw this, he threw out another qi wave, 
directly destroying King Cold's entire body.

The poor King Cold was famous for his heroic life, but because of the wrong information, he was 
buried on Earth.

"Wow, Broly, you were so domineering just now. I was attracted by you." Launch flew to Broly and 
shouted.

When Broly used the power of the "lLgendary Super Saiyan", he actually had such a strong and 
powerful side. It was really a waste to let him follow him as a bandit in the past.

Broly chuckled and returned to his normal state, scratching his head in embarrassment.

"Even if I saw Young Master Broly's power, I would be surprised, just like Lady Melissa in the 
past." Every time she thought about how she was captured by Melissa on Planet Sala, she would 
break out in a cold sweat.

"Actually, it's not that powerful." Broly said bashfully.

Launch patted Broly's shoulder, her cheeks flushed red, as if Broly's strength had given her a great 
deal of face. In the future, when she went outside, she had to let everyone know that her husband 
was the strongest.

At this time, Broly, Launch, and the others did not stay in the Sacred Land of Korin. Remembering 
that their son was still above the Lookout, Broly and the others directly went to the shrine.

"Dad, mom…" In the shrine, after Elek saw Broly and Launch, he immediately pounced towards 
them.

Launch bent down to pick up Elek and kissed his son on the face.

Kanalita walked over from the side, "Launch, Broly…" Then, she nodded politely at Miliff.

"Teacher."

"Sister Kanalita."

Launch and Broly greeted Kanalita.

"I'll have to trouble you guys this time, especially Broly. He solved a big problem for me. However, 
Launch, you haven't grown much over the years. Do you still want me to train you…" "There is a 
place called the Hyperbolic Time Chamber in the Lookout. Why don't you go in and stay for a 
while?"

Launch smiled awkwardly, "Teacher, I think we should forget about it. Broly is strong enough to 
protect me."



Kanalita knocked on Launch's head and said, "It's a waste of your talent. Mrs. April said that you 
have outstanding genes and are good material for martial arts."

The potential genes in Launch's body broke through the S-Cell blockade in the human body of the 
earth. To a certain extent, it was similar to the "Super Saiyan" of Broly's legend. 

If April could find a way to break through the blood blockade of the earth people in the future, then 
Launch was also a "Legendary Super Saiyan".

It was a pity that Launchi's character was not good enough, and Kanalita could only sigh.

Chapter 512

"Why are you the only one back? Where are Launch and Elek?"

In a low-key and luxurious building, Muyang saw Broly and Milliff who had returned from the 
temple. However, Launch, who was with him, did not return with him.

Broly sat opposite Muyang and said with a relaxed expression, "Launch and Elek were left in the 
Lookout by Sister Kanalita. Sister Kanalita was very dissatisfied with Launch's situation and 
planned to lock her in the spiritual time room to train for a while."

When Muyang heard this, he could not help but smile. This daughter-in-law of his was indeed vile.

The golden-haired Launch was a woman with a violent personality. Perhaps only Kanalita could 
control her. She nodded and said, "It's good to exercise a little. Launch's talent is actually not bad. 
There is also Elek. It's best to train from a young age."

"I know." Broly listened carefully.

Miliff stood beside Muyang cautiously. Muyang glanced at her without saying anything. He thought 
for a moment and said to Miliff, "By the way, Miliff, go to the underground research institute and 
cover the cultivation chamber soaked in Lazuli with a curtain. Tell me when you are done."

"Yes, Lord Muyang." Miliff nodded seriously and then walked towards the underground research 
room.

After Miliff left, Broly asked in confusion, "Father, why did you cover up the cover of the pod?"

"The physical transformation of Lazuli and Lapis is approaching completion. They should wake up 
in a while. There were some problems when your mom completed the transformation, so in order to 
prevent the same thing from happening again, I think it would be better to transfer them to 
Acceleration World."

"Moreover, Muqiu and Amelia are currently in Acceleration World. If we don't send them in, those 
two children won't be able to train in peace."

Broly nodded thoughtfully. Muyang chatted with Broly about some cultivation matters and asked 
him with concern when he would be able to reach the "Legendary Super Saiyan" transformation 
state.

Broly rubbed his chin in embarrassment, "It might still take a few more years."

Muyang patted Broly on the shoulder, "Continue to work hard, and reach the same state as Melissa 
as soon as possible."



The Legendary Super Saiyans had roughly a few transformation states: Golden Pupil State, Super 
Saiyan, Legendary Super Saiyan. Broly was currently still in the Golden Pupil state, but with his 
powerful normal combat strength, even the Golden Pupil state possessed strength that far exceeded 
that of ordinary Super Saiyans 2.

If one were to talk about people who were most likely to reach the Half-God Level in the near 
future, there were Melissa, April, and Broly on Earth, but the first to break through, Muyang 
believed that it wasn't Maylia and the others who had train for many years in God of Destruction 
Planet, but Broly.

Broly's talent was even better than Melissa. Muyang even guessed that when Broly became 
stronger, his transformation would reach the Half-God Level.

Therefore, Muyang had always been very concerned about Broly's training.

Whis had previously analyzed the cultivation system of the entire universe with Muyang. Because 
the entire universe walked the path of the realm, the gods above level seven dimensional were 
called "Realm Gods". However, Whis had also said that outside the entire universe, there was also 
the division of "Power Gods" and "Order Gods". The general level was about the same.

Muyang did not know what was different between "Power Gods", "Order Gods" and "Realm Gods", 
but as long as they existed, there must be a way to advance.

April could comprehend the realm step by step, but Melissa and Broly most likely would not be 
able to walk this path. A pure power breakthrough might be more suitable for them.

However, Muyang himself was only at the level of a high-level Half-God. His path was not 
particularly clear, so he could not give Broly and the others much guidance. As long as he could 
encourage them, he would work hard to train.

Broly was a very obedient child, firmly remembering Muyang's words.

"Ka!" Miliff pushed open the door and entered, reporting to Muyang, "Lord Muyang, I have already 
covered the training chamber with a curtain as per your instructions."

Muyang nodded, got up, and walked towards the underground laboratory.

After entering the laboratory, there were several independent rooms inside. Muyang came to the 
training chamber where Lazuli was sleeping, waved his arms to transfer everything in the laboratory 
to Acceleration World, and then went to the room of Lapis, and also transferred him to Acceleration 
World.

After that, Muyang brought Broly, Miliff, and the others into Acceleration World, and told Muqiu, 
Amelia, and Melissa about the matter of Lazuli and Lapis, and the few of them were busy arranging 
a new home for Lazuli and Lapis.

Lazuli was moved to an independent villa by Melissa and the others. Lapiz was moved to another 
villa next to them by Muqiu and the others. Acceleration World was vast and sparsely populated. It 
was more than enough for each person to build an Imperial Palace.

After doing all this, the few of them began to train in Acceleration World. Although the divine aura 
contained in Acceleration World was not comparable to God of Destruction Planet, it could change 



the body constitution after long term absorption. The fundamental division of strength was that 
Broly joined the circle with Melia and Melis, while Muqiu and Amelia could only practice with 
Miliff.

Time passed day by day, and soon a week passed.

One day in the outside world, a group of green-skinned universe people suddenly appeared near the 
Capsule Corporation in the West City. Those who knew the inside story knew that they were from 
Planet Namek who was Namekian.

It turned out that not long after Bardock and Son Goku arrived at Planet Namek, King Hilch and his 
large forces also arrived at Planet Namek. The two sides immediately erupted into an intense battle. 
Bardock suppressed King Hilch in the battle. However, Son Goku, Vegeta, Shasley, Piccolo, and the 
others were no match for King Hilch's subordinates.

The first battle ended in a draw.

After absorbing the first battle, King Hilch paid special attention to Bardock's whereabouts while 
searching for the Dragon Ball in Planet Namek. After a few battles, Son Goku and the others' 
combat strength rose steadily. Finally, after their potential was developed by the Great Elder, the 
few of them were the first to reach 2 million power level.

After that, large and small battles went on for many battles. Until the final battle to seize the dragon 
bead of Planet Namek, King Hilch was so anxious that he actually risked his life to injure Bardock.

The battle was in a stalemate for a moment. Son Goku broke through before the battle and 
transformed into a Super Saiyan. With the help of Birgill, and the others, the final battle was 
reversed. As the original protagonist of the Dragon Ball World, Son Goku could transform into a 
Super Saiyan when fighting Freiza. It showed that he had the potential to do so.

No matter what the key factor that prompted him to transform was, the result was obvious.

The ending was basically the same as the original story. Planet Namek was on the verge of 
destruction in the battle. Piccolo and the others made a wish to transfer all Namekians to Earth.

In the end, the battle of Planet Namek ended with the victory of Piccolo and Son Goku. Soon after, 
they returned to Earth on a spaceship.

"Goku actually turned into a Super Saiyan!"

Vegeta sighed, his eyes full of envy.

"Maybe it's because of Mr. Bardock's guidance." Shasley comforted Vegetta. Both of them were 
proud and arrogant superior warriors. In just a few days, they were beaten by others. There was 
indeed a psychological gap.

Vegetta pulled himself together and clenched his fist. "I will definitely become a Super Saiyan, and 
I will surpass them."

"En!"

…



Half a year later, even the Great Elder who had consumed the Spring of Life could not resist the 
corrosion of time and finally died on Earth. The new Great Elder took over the position of Great 
Elder was a middle-aged Nameike Star named Mu Li. 

Under the supervision of Birgil and Nail, Moori took over the position of Great Elder and used the 
Dragon Ball of Planet Namek to find a brand new home for his clansmen.

At this point, hundreds of Namekians all left Earth.

Not long after the Namekians left Earth, Earth welcomed another person with a golden halo above 
his head. That person was specifically looking for Muyang.

Chapter 513

The person with the halo above his head was none other than Uyamons, whom Muyang had met at 
the Other-World Martial Arts Tournament. Back then, when Bojack and his group had approached 
Earth, he had come to help them with Pikkon and the others.

Kanalita had seen Uyamons before, so she politely greeted him. "Mr. Uyamons, why are you 
looking for your teacher?"

Uyamons frowned. "Is Muyang not here now?"

Kanalita shook her head, "Teacher is not on Earth right now." In reality, Kanalita knew about 
Acceleration World, but she could not contact Muyang.

"When will your teacher come back?" It seemed like there was something urgent.

"I'm not sure. What can I do for you? I can pass it on for you."

Uyamons thought for a moment and said, "Alright, I'll tell you first. When Muyang comes back, 
please tell him."

"Half a year ago, Other-World received the souls of two demons. One of them is called King Hilch, 
and the other is called the King Cold. King Hilch came from another galaxy, so King Yamma 
handed it over to the Other-World. As for the King Cold… according to King Hilch's trial, he was 
naturally sentenced to hell…"

Uyamons took a deep breath. "King Yamma thought that King Cold had two sons who were tired in 
False Heaven of hell, so he planned to imprison King Cold. But when he went there, he found that 
there was a big problem in False Heaven."

"Frieza and Cooler, who were originally trapped there, have disappeared. Even the entire False 
Heaven has disappeared!"

"Frieza and the others have disappeared?" Kanalita was shocked.

Kanalita had heard Muyang talk about Frieza and Cooler. Both of them had been sent to the Other-
World by her teacher. Even the project they were punished was her idea. How could these two 
disappear in the Other-World for no reason?

"Yes, it disappeared. If not for the imprisonment of King Cold, I'm afraid no one would have found 
it in a long time,"

Uyamons said with a solemn expression.



The Other-World was a place with very strict rules. The soul of Frieza and Cooler had no physical 
bodies, so it was basically impossible to resist. Uyamons, who had lived in the Other-World for 
many years, understood these things, so he knew the seriousness of the matter.

Someone must have entered hell and taken away Frieza and Cooler without a sound.

After that, the ghost messenger from the Other-World reported the matter to King Yamma, and King 
Yamma reported it to Grand Kai. After that, Grand Kai used the authority to scan the records of the 
False Heaven, and finally got such a scene…

As he spoke, Uyamons took out a recording device. The screen showed a world that was like a 
blooming cherry blossom. Frieza and Cooler were hung upside down under the cherry blossom tree. 
Suddenly, a bright red figure appeared and twisted the space. Then, he pointed the wooden staff at 
Frieza and Cooler and the two of them disappeared into thin air.

Before disappearing, the figure seemed to have sensed something and glanced in a certain direction.

It was a woman with long gray hair and blue-green skin. She was dressed in a red tight suit, and a 
skirt that looked like bat wings extended from her waist.

"It was this woman who took away Frieza and Cooler. The Grand Kai could not find her 
whereabouts, so he hoped that Muyang and the others could help her."

Because of the battle with Majin Android 2 back then, Grand Kai knew that there was a higher level 
god behind Muyang. He said that he wanted to tell Muyang, but in fact, he hoped that Muyang 
could contact Whis.

"I will tell the teacher about this." Katarina knew the seriousness of the matter and promised 
seriously.

Uyamons nodded. Due to the fact that the Other-World Soul couldn't stay too much in World of the 
Living, he conveyed the message and returned to the underworld with Kanalita.

Kanalita, who was holding the recording device, frowned. She felt that this was not a small matter.

…

In the middle of Acceleration World, Muyang sat quietly in the void and comprehended a higher 
realm. There was no breeze around him, but Muyang's clothes and hair swayed without wind. The 
sparkling silver light attached to the surface of Muyang's body.

"Ah…" The blue Gaya lay between Muyang's knees, feeling the aura coming from Muyang. Gaya 
comfortably changed her position, her soft body wrapping around Muyang's waist.

Not far away, Broly, Melia and the others were still training. At this moment, a change occurred in 
April that was covered by the Time Acceleration Domain. A ball of fire rose, and April's graceful 
figure walked out of the Time Domain. Behind her was a dark green creature with black spots all 
over its body.

This green creature was Cell in the growth form. There were two insect shells on its head, a black 
hard crystal between its eyebrows, and a long tail behind it.



"Is Cell completely under your control now?" Muyang came to April's side and wrapped his arm 
around her waist.

April nodded and smiled. "I've made a new interpretation of his chip. He can't resist anymore."

Melia looked at Cell with a look of disdain. "He looks really ugly, and his energy is not high."

The growth form Cell was not as strong as Android 6 in his peak state, and his power level was only 
500 million. Among Acceleration World, even the weakest Muqiu and Amelia had reached the full 
power of Super Saiyan. They were at least at the level of Perfect Cell.

April nodded. "Cell needs to absorb Android 7 and Android 7 to achieve the complete form."

Muqiu said, "Mom, you won't let him absorb Lazuli and the others, will you?"

April rolled her eyes at him. "What are you talking about? Why would I do that? I have studied 
Cell's cells. The reason why this guy needs Android 7 for his evolution is because there are too 
many high-quality genes in his body, so that the genes have to fight against each other. He needs 
Android 7 and a number of cells for neutralization. What he actually needs is black stones."

"We don't have any black stones on hand," Muqiu whispered.

Three pieces of black stones, one for April, one for Lazuli, and the other for Lapis, just enough.

"There are other parallel worlds. Of course, the premise is that there are Android and Android 2," 
Muyang said.

Muyang did not have much expectations for the so-called Perfect Cell. At most, he would have one 
more fighter. Were experts like them people who lacked fighters? To be blunt, even if there was an 
enemy coming, it would not be enough for them to split up. Therefore, he could temporarily 
postpone the matter of Cell evolving.

The next few people left Acceleration World with Cell. When he just returned to Earth, he received 
a message from Kanalita.

When he learned that Uyamons had come to find him, Muyang was rather surprised.

After watching the video that Uyamons had brought over, Muyang recognized the identity of the 
woman who had taken away Freiza and Cooler – Towa of the Dark Demon Realm. It was said that 
she was the younger sister of the king of the Demon Realm, Dabura.

[The people from the Dark Demon Realm took away Freiza and Cooler. Could it be that they want 
to train the Golden Freiza and Cooler? ]

"She not only took away one of the world's Frieza, or brought along other world's Frieza."

Muyang thought to the worst part. If only his own world's Frieza was taken away, it would not be a 
big deal. If the other world's Frieza was also taken away, then something big would happen.

Muyang suddenly raised his head. Perhaps he should go to another parallel world to take a look.

Chapter 514

In a parallel world.



…

The mountains and rivers in the distance rose and fell, stretching as far as the eye could see.

The light of dawn quietly climbed up from the other side of the mountain. The light shone through 
the dense forest, and halfway through, it was refracted by the thick mist into a colorful, gorgeous 
color.

Since it was raining early in the morning, the leaves were still stained with water droplets. The 
hunter was walking on the mountain road wearing rain shoes. With a bang, the gun aimed at the 
prey and let out a loud and clear roar. The entire mountain forest immediately became noisy. A 
group of birds flapped their wings and flew up.

There was a mountain pass below the mountain forest. There was a row of simple huts that looked 
like three to five rooms.

The owner of this row of huts was a strong man. He had been living here since two years ago. This 
man was very strange. He stared at the mountains all day and rarely saw him with any friends.

"Android 16, lend me your grocery room to place some mountain goods. They will be taken away at 
noon."

"You can keep it." The man named Android 16 smiled and said.

The villagers politely expressed their gratitude to Android 16. The row of houses built here by 
Android 16 had really helped them a lot. Sometimes, when the sky changed, his houses became 
temporary shelters. Once a lot of mountain goods were drenched by the rain, their quality would be 
greatly reduced.

Watching the villagers put down a few bags of numb mountain goods and then carry the sickle into 
the mountain, Android 16 showed a peaceful smile.

Ever since they woke up from their slumber two years ago, Android 16 had traveled with Android 
17 and Android 18 for a period of time. Along the way, they had encountered attacks from Son 
Goku, Vegeta, and the others, but they had all been sent away by them.

Later, Android 18 and the others found the Dragon Ball and made a wish to the Dragon God to 
remove the self-destructing device and stopping device in their bodies. After that, Android 16 bid 
farewell to Android 17 and Android 18 and went into seclusion in this small mountain village. Two 
years had passed in the blink of an eye, and it was unknown how Android 17 and Android 18 were 
doing now.

Without the stopping device on them, even if Son Goku and the others had the blueprints of 
artificial humans, they would not be able to stop Android 17 and the others. Android 16 sat quietly 
on the wooden stairs, his eyes looking at the mountains. He liked this kind of day that was close to 
nature.

A few years ago, a young man called Trunks came from another world. He sent Son Goku a special 
medicine to treat heart disease and reminded Son Goku about the artificial human. Three years later, 
the artificial human appeared and was terrifyingly powerful.

However, under the persuasion of Android 16, Android 17 and Android 18 in this world only 
defeated Vegeta and Son Goku and did not kill them.



At that time, Trunks, who came from another world, was surprised and determined that Android in 
this world was different from what he knew. His temperament seemed to be much gentler.

Later, in the process of investigating Dr. Gero's laboratory, Trunks and Krillin found the design 
drawings of Android together. At the same time, they destroyed a small embryo. After returning, a 
few people copied the drawings. After confirming the authenticity of the drawings, Trunks brought 
the design drawings back to his world.

In the blink of an eye, a few years had passed and Trunks had never returned.

And after Android 17 and Android 18 had used the Dragon Ball to eliminate the hidden dangers on 
their bodies, Son Goku had no choice but to live a lawless life with Android 16. Android 16 
advocated peace and was influenced by him. Android 17 and Android 18 had not done anything evil 
in the past few years.

If Muyang was here, he would know. This world was Universe 4 that had just been born a few years 
ago, the world that Trunks, who claimed to be from the future, had been to. In the original story, 
Trunks brought the medicine to treat heart disease to this world and handed it over to Son Goku. 
After returning to his own world, he defeated Android 17 and Android 18, but he was killed by Cell 
later on. Cell stole his Time Machine and ran to Muyang's world.

As a result, the difference between this world and the original anime was that there was no more 
Cell Game in this world.

[PS: The original story has a BUG in space-time setting in this area. It is supplemented here. 
Strictly speaking, after Trunks crossed over, he formed an animation world with Cell in the original 
work. The time of the two worlds after that was synchronized. Because the Time Machine was not a 
real legendary time machine, it was impossible for the "future" Cell to cross back to the early time 
in the animation world, it would only be later. There would be a BUG here in the original story. The 
setting of the book was to add a world that Trunks arrived after crossing over. It was a world 
without Cell Game but Son Goku had not died.Cell's transmigration should have formed a world 
with the Cell Game (original anime), but because Muyang's transmigration principle had already 
formed a world, it merged with the world of the Cell Game.

Thus, according to the time of birth, four worlds were created:

1. The world that gave birth to Cell: the earliest world; without Muyang, Son Goku died, the 
Android wreaked havoc, and Trunks crossed over in a time light machine. When Trunks returned, 
he was killed by Cell, and Cell crossed over in a time light machine.

2.1 world: The parallel world of Universe 12 was created in the early years because the time 
machine of Universe 12 was randomly used. Without Muyang, Son Goku died of a heart attack, the 
Android wreaked havoc, and Trunks took the time light machine.

3. World of Muyang: Splitting up because the protagonist wakes up. There is Muyang, and Cell 
from World 1 has crossed over. He has been dismembered and controlled by April.

4. World 1: The world that Trunks has been to after crossing over: it was created because of the 
transmigration of World 1. Without Muyang, So Goku has obtained the healing medicine. Trunks 



has successfully obtained the blueprint and returned to his own world (then killed by Cell). There is 
no Cell Game.

…

Whoosh. An illusory figure flashed by. A youth wearing a black shirt and a scarf around his neck 
appeared beside Android 16.

"Yo —" Android 17 greeted Android 16.

Android 16's hard face showed a smile. "Android 17, why are you here alone? Where is Android 
18?"

Android 17 stepped on a stone and said, "Android 18 failed to play the game and lost her temper 
again. She planned to rob a bank to make up for her psychological trauma. By the way, she will be 
free for a while. That woman is particularly lazy, unlike me who has a proper job."

As he spoke, Android 17 showed the armbandon his arm. He was now a ranger who specialized in 
protecting wild animals. This job was simple and easy, and the salary was high.

Android 16 laughed softly. Wasn't Android 18 such a person? Because she lost her parents since she 
was young, her life ability was very poor. If she didn't have strong power, she wouldn't even be able 
to raise herself.

"It's just that Son Goku and his gang are particularly annoying. They come to me every few days to 
make trouble. I really want to kill them directly." Android 17 had a good temper, but Saiyan really 
did hate him for coming to his door so patiently.

"Killing… not good."

Android 16 shook his head blankly.

"Forget it, killing them is meaningless."

Android 17 found a random place and sat down next to Android 16, "Those guys can't beat me at 
all. If it were for two years ago, there would still be hope. Now I know how to cultivate and my 
strength has been growing. No matter how they break through, they are no match for me."

Android 16 looked at Android 17 seriously and nodded, "The energy in your body has already 
surpassed mine."

"Hahaha, right… Android 16, I came to find you this time because I intend to build a large island 
and specialize in cultivating rare wild animals. Are you interested in coming over to help me?"

Android 16 thought for a moment and agreed to his invitation. "Sure!"

Android 17 laughed happily.

At this moment, Android 16 suddenly raised his head and looked at the sky. His face became 
serious.

"What's wrong?" Android 17 asked.

"There's a powerful energy reaction approaching us."



Android 17 closed his eyes and sensed it. A bright light flashed in his eyes. "It's so strong. It's rare 
on Earth to have this kind of energy strength. It doesn't look like Son Goku and the others."

"It's here." 

As soon as Android 16 finished speaking, a slim and graceful girl appeared in front of Android 17 
and Android 16. The girl looked at Android 17 curiously, and her fair cheeks bloomed with a smile. 
"He really looks exactly the same. The person next to him seems to be a pure machine structure, but 
he also looks very powerful."

"Lapis?" The girl called out softly.

When Android 17 suddenly heard this name, his expression suddenly changed. He frowned and 
said, "How do you know my name when I was an Earthling?"

The girl smiled. "Of course I know your name. Mom April asked me to invite you over. Come with 
me."

Android 17 said coldly, "No."

"Go…" The girl spoke again, her tone very soft.

Android 16 whispered into Android 17's ear, "This girl's energy reaction is very high. I'm afraid we 
are not her match." Android 17 nodded in agreement, but he was unwilling to see anyone with her 
for no reason.

"My name is Amelia, and I came from Alternate Timeline. I know that your mother is called Sipriel, 
and my mother's sister…"

Suddenly hearing her mother's name, part of Android 17's sleeping memory awakened, and his 
pupils suddenly shrank, but he still did not believe what Amelia said.

"Hmph, if you are unwilling to go with me, don't blame me for using force." Amelia narrowed her 
eyes, and her face suddenly sank.

Android 17 and Android 16 frowned. Feeling the pressure coming from the other party, their spirits 
immediately became alert. Android 17 carefully sized up the other party, not knowing what the 
other party's girl would do next.

Suddenly, Amelia's expression froze, and her entire body shone with a golden light. Silver lightning 
rose at the same time, and an overwhelming energy swept out. In an instant, Amelia's hair and 
eyebrows turned golden, and her beautiful eyes also revealed a cold, dark green luster.

"Super Saiyan?"

Android 17 muttered to himself, but his Super Saiyan state was a little different. His whole body 
was wrapped in a layer of silver lightning.

"Be careful, the energy of the other party is several times stronger than ours." Android 16 detected 
Amelia's energy.

"I know."

Android 17's face turned ugly. Although in recent years, Android 17 had broken through a lot 
because of his mastery of cultivation, the energy on her body was beyond his imagination. Even if 
she joined hands with Android 16, she would not have much chance of winning.



"What state are you in? Why haven't I seen it on Son Goku and the others?"

"This is called Super Saiyan 2. It is the second transformation on the foundation of Super Saiyan. I 
just broke through…" Amy explained happily.

However, before she could finish her words, Android 17 and Android 16 suddenly attacked her. For 
a time, all kinds of energy and flashes came out of nowhere. The sky trembled as if it were forgoing 
to explode. Amelia staggered and was actually engulfed by the rising energy.

Amelia still had too little combat experience. Perhaps it was because facing Android 17 made her 
instinctively relax her vigilance. By the time she came back to her senses, Android 17 and Android 
16 had already disappeared.

"Aiyaya… that guy is too much."

Amelia stomped her feet angrily. Suddenly, her eyes flashed and she caught up with Android 17 and 
the others.
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Swish!

Amelia's golden figure blocked Android 17's path and said fiercely, "Today, you must come with 
me."

Then, regardless of whether Android 17 objected or not, Amelia directly used violent means to 
attack Android 17. Bang! Bang! Bang! Bang! Bang! The battle between Amelia and Android 17 was 
extremely intense. Due to Android 17's current strength approaching the full power of Super Saiyan, 
even Android 16 could not interfere in the battle.

After a series of attacks, Android 17's face became more and more gloomy. Every one of his attacks 
was dodged by the opponent, but the opponent's attacks landed solidly on his body. Even an 
Android with eternal energy would find it difficult to resist at this time.

Bang! Android 17 was knocked out, and Amelia let out a series of bell-like laughter. "I told you to 
come with me, but you insisted on me beating you up."

"Let's go."

"Wait a minute, I'll go with you." Android 16, who had been silent all this time, said in a daze when 
he saw that Amelia was taking Android 17 away.

Amelia glanced at Android 16 and curled his lips. "Up to you."

…

The battle between Amelia and Android 17 was so powerful that it naturally attracted the attention 
of Son Goku, Vegeta, and the others.

"What a powerful aura. Android 17 is fighting a certain expert. Who is it? Is there another expert we 
don't know on Earth?"

Mount Paozu, Son Goku sensed the battle thousands of miles away with a solemn face. Soon Son 
Goku sighed. Android 17 lost and was defeated by the strange aura.

"Chi-Chi, I'm going out for a while. I won't be coming back for lunch."



Chi-Chi rushed out of the house angrily. "Goku, you haven't finished your farm work yet. Don't 
think about slacking off all day long."

"Chi-Chi, something big has happened outside. I'll be back soon. I promise I won't delay your 
work."

"Mom, I want to go too," Son Gohan said weakly.

Chi-Chi glared at him. "Don't even think about it. Gohan, don't you want to become a scholar? If 
you don't study hard now, how are you going to get into university in the future? Don't learn from 
Goku and only know how to train every day. That way, you'll be useless."

Son Gohan lowered his head and replied,

Then, he obediently went back to his books.

Son Gohan's ambition had never been that of a martial artist. When he was young, most of his 
martial arts training had been forced by the situation. However, after confirming that Andorid would 
not harm Earth two years ago, Son Gohan had not properly trained himself. Now, his power level 
was only a few times stronger than when he had returned from Planet Namek. His power level was 
not even 1 million.

Learning to change fate was not an empty statement.

West City.

Vegeta wiped his sweat and came out of the training room. He suddenly felt the battle on the other 
side of the world, and his face immediately darkened.

"Who is it? Why is there such a strong ki on Earth" Vegeta had a gloomy face and clenched his fists. 
He had worked so hard to defeat Android 17, but now he was defeated by someone. The arrogant 
Saiyan Prince found it hard to accept.

Without another word, he rushed straight into the sky. He had to find that person.

…

On the winding road of Panshan Highway, on the road close to the city, Android 18 excitedly drove 
the money delivery car that she had robbed all the way through the bumpy road. She licked her red 
lips and kept moving the steering wheel. Her beautiful face was flushed with excitement. 

Suddenly, a beautiful woman appeared in the middle of the road. Android 18 stared at her and 
hurriedly stepped on the brake. The money delivery car tire slid for more than ten meters and finally 
stopped in front of the girl.

"Hey, you are courting death!"

Android 18 leaned out of the window and shouted at the girl in front of him.

Muqiu held the head of the cash carrier with his palm. When he saw Android 18, his face showed a 
strange smile, "Yes, a beautiful little girl. She looks eighteen or nineteen years old. She is as cute as 
my Lazuli."



Android 18 was indeed beautiful. Her golden hair was hanging beside her ears, and her snow-white 
skin could be broken by the wind. Because of her cool dress, she was even more lovely.

"Lazuli, don't be so rude. Is this cash carrier that you just robbed?"

"Why do you care… Eh, you are not a girl?" Android 18 shouted at Muqiu, but then he was 
stunned. The beautiful "girl" in front of him was actually a boy.

"A pure grandpa who can be traded for a fake bag."

"How do you know my previous name?" Android 18 had a cold expression, but his tone was not as 
bad as Android 17.

"Not only do I know your name, I also know that you have a younger twin brother. I know 
everything about you…" Muqiu directly revealed his identity. When he knew that the person in 
front of him was from another world, Android 18 was completely stunned.

"Are you the same as that little brat called Trunks?"

Muqiu nodded with a smile. "Trunks? Probably, but we don't come from the same world."

Android 18 had a strange expression. "You also said that in another world, I am your girlfriend?"

"Yes!"

Muqiu said seriously, "We are not only boyfriend and girlfriend, but also childhood sweethearts. We 
grew up together. Your aunt is my little mother. Speaking of which, we are relatives. The two 
families have been together for a while."

How could this be? How could she like a boy who looked like a girl? It was more like she was her 
sister.

Android 18 opened her eyes wide and looked at Muqiu. He suddenly realized that this boy called 
Muqiu was really good-looking. It was definitely very pleasing to the eyes to be with him. It was 
not unacceptable. Thinking of this, Android 18 suddenly woke up and thought to himself, How 
could I have such thoughts? Could it be that in my heart, I actually like girls?

"What are you looking for me for?"

"My mom, your aunt wants to see you, so she came with me. Oh right, my sister has gone to invite 
your brother."

Android 18 licked his lips. "The commotion just now was caused by them, right? This doesn't seem 
like a way to invite people."

Muqiu said, "That's because Lapiz is a bit stubborn. Isn't he not as easy to talk to as you are?"

"That's true. Android 17 has a bad and hard personality." "If you want me to go with you, I can. But 
I need to buy a set of clothes first and dispose of these notes."

"I'll go with you."

In a shopping mall, Android 18 stood in front of the mirror, constantly changing his clothes and 
posing in all kinds of tempting postures. Then he changed into another one that he didn't like.



In the end, he changed into a white shirt with a black jacket on the outside. His lower body was a 
pair of black trousers. A golden chain was hanging down from the belt. He was dressed very 
beautifully.

"This outfit suits you very well. It looks very beautiful." Muqiu was lying on the side. Even if it 
were fora lady's lingerie shop, he did not feel any discomfort when he came in.

"Are you really my boyfriend?" Android 18 rolled her eyes at him.

"That goes without saying."

Android 18 sneered. He held a bunch of fashionable clothes and said to the waiter, "Pack all these 
up. That person will pay the bill."

Muqiu said, "Don't you have a cart of banknotes?"

"That's mine. Since the other me is your girlfriend, then help me pay the bill."

"Okay."

Muqiu smiled. He immediately took out a capsule and took out a black box. The box was filled with 
cash, and the amount was extremely large. He had long known that Lazuli was a woman who liked 
money. She was ready to go out.

"You are quite rich." Android 18 glanced at the black box, his eyes shining.

"One-third of the Capsule Corporation belongs to our family." Muqiu picked up a pearl necklace 
and gave it to Android 18. Android did not resist and let Muqiu put it on for her. She turned twice in 
front of the mirror and smiled. "Let's go. I will go with you to see your family now."

"They will like you."

"What do you mean?" Android 18 stared at her. At this time, she was quite envious of her own in 
another world. She had been accompanied by her parents since she was a child, and she seemed to 
have found a good boyfriend.

"Nothing…"
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On one of the islands in the southern hemisphere

From the looks of it, the one missing was only Frieza from his own world.

There are now four entire universes in the entire space-time world. The current world is the last to 
form Multiverse 4.

Multiverse 1 was called the Cell world, which was the earliest origunal world. The Cell in it had 
already been captured by April after riding on the Time Machine. Multiverse 2 was a parallel world 
of Multiverse 1. The cause was caused by scientists in Universe 12 using Time Stones. Multiverse 3 
was the world that Muyang lived in, and Multiverse 4 was the world created by Trunks, who had 
been killed by Cell.

However, the flow of time in this Multiverse 4 seemed to be a little distorted. After Trunks returned 
to his own world for several years, only two years had passed here.



"April, why did you ask Muqiu and the others to bring Android 17 and Android 18 of this world 
over?" Melissa raised one of her legs in a carefree manner while being served by Miliff.

April sat in a rocking chair with her back against her back. She was very quiet as she flipped 
through the books in her hand. When she heard Melissa's question, she said, "I need a bit of their 
blood for an experiment. In addition, Lapiz and Lazuli are about to wake up. Find Android 17 and 
Android 18. You can see what kind of reaction you will have if you use Planet Metamor's Fusion 
Technique."

"This is a good topic!"

When Melissa heard this, she became interested. She was formed by Melia and Melis using fusion 
techniques, but because of her physique, fusion and decomposition could be carried out according 
to her will.

Muyang said, "The situation of Lapis and the others is different from yours. Your souls are 
originally one person, but they are individuals from different worlds. There should be some 
differences in essence."

"But can you try it out…"

Muyang did not refute their words. In fact, he also wanted to see what the appearance of the 
Android of different worlds would be like. Cell could absorb Android 17 and Android 18 of other 
worlds to evolve into a complete form, which meant that the difference between the two was 
actually very small.

"They are here." April closed the book and looked at the sky.

The first to arrive was Amelia. She came back with Android 17 and followed by Android 16.

After seeing April and the others, Android 16 nodded cautiously at them, his gaze sweeping across 
everyone present.

Finally, he stopped on April. In her database, only April's information was relatively clear.

This person looked like Dr. Gero's wife, but that person should have died long ago.

Android 16 was a man-made person created based on the image of Dr. Gero's son, so his hair color 
and pupils were the same as April's.

Not long after, Muqiu and Android 18 also came.

Everyone's eyes fell on Android 18. Her dress was beautiful enough. It seemed to have been 
carefully selected. Android 18 also smiled faintly. His two blue eyes looked around. In front of 
Muyang and others, he was a little stiff.

"Android 18, you were also caught by them?" Android 17 asked in a low voice.

Android 18 glanced at him, a smile on her cold face. "I was invited by him to be a guest. I'm not as 
embarrassed as you."

Android 17 was speechless for a moment. He carefully sized up everyone. When he looked at them, 
he found that everyone present, except for a green spotted cicada, was stronger than him. Especially 
the few people sitting in the middle, they seemed to be able to destroy him with a breath.



Android 17 gasped at his judgment.

"Lazuli, Lapis, and Android 16, welcome." April's gentle voice was like a spring breeze.

"This woman looks similar to you," Android 17 said to Android 18.

Android 18 brushed her hair and ignored Android 17. She said to April, "Are you really my aunt?"

April smiled. "If your mother is called April, then in terms of blood, I am indeed your aunt. In 
addition, Bulma, who you have interacted with, is your distant sister!"

"Android 18, what's going on?" Android 17 was confused, but looking at Android 18, she seemed to 
know something. 

"I'm not very sure either. Anyway, these people seem to be our relatives."

Android 18 shook her head in distress and leaned toward Muqiu.

From your looks, I can tell… Looking at Android 18 leaning towards Muqiu, Android 17 
complained in her heart. Then she looked at them with a strange expression. Could it be that this 
sister of hers liked girls? Her whole body shivered. This was really too unimaginable.

"Lazuli, Lapis, I called you here today mainly to see you. You didn't bring disaster to the world like 
the cyborgs in other worlds, which makes me very pleased." As she said this, April nodded to 
Android 16. The temperament of Android 17 and the others was most likely affected by Android 16.

"What are we like in other worlds?" After confirming that the other party had no ill intentions, 
Android 17 spoke more.

"Don't worry, let's sit down and have a good chat…"

Muyang smiled and invited them to sit. Then, he sensed a few auras approaching and instructed 
Miliff and Cell, "Go and block Son Goku and the others. Also, tell them that I will look for them 
when I have time in the future. If they resist, teach them a lesson."

"Yes, sir!"

Mliff and Cell responded in unison.

Son Goku and Vegeta had never entered the Hyperbolic Time Chamber in this world. Perhaps it was 
because of the lack of Cell's oppression that their strength had not progressed much. Now, they 
were still in the "surpass" stage of Super Saiyan. They were far from reaching full power. This level 
of strength was not enough to enter Muyang's eyes.

On the other side, Miliff and Cell went to stop Son Goku and Vegeta, while Muyang and April and 
the others had a good conversation with Android 17 and Android 18.

In the communication, Android 17 knew that the woman who had caught her was actually her 
girlfriend from another world. And the "woman" with Android 18 was actually the boyfriend of 
Android. 18 in another world. This relationship seemed a little complicated.

"Android 18, do you like women?"

"Get lost!"



Android 18 angrily roared at Android 17. She was also panicked. In her heart, it seemed that she did 
not reject the words of Android 17. Although this was because Muqiu was actually a boy, this was 
not a good omen.

"In addition, I need a bit of your blood for an experiment…" After getting familiar with each other, 
April proposed her request to collect the blood herself. Android 17 and Android 18 did not object at 
this time.

"A… Auntie, can you let us see your Majin Form later?"

According to Muqiu and the others, this aunt of theirs was an expert in Android. The self of the 
other world was transformed by her and Dr. Bero together. It was hard to believe that Dr. Gero of 
the other world was actually a kind person.

"Of course you can."

April smiled and immediately transformed into a Majin. Her brown hair instantly turned pink, and 
her skin turned soft pink. At the same time, a suffocating and terrifying aura came crushing down 
on Android 17 and Android 18. Apart from Muyang and Melissa who were still smiling as they 
sipped their tea, Android 17 and Android 18 were already drenched in cold sweat. Their faces were 
filled with disbelief.

It was really too powerful.

"Pu ci!"

Amelia smiled. "This form of hers has the strength of Super Saiyan 3. It's hard to find a match in the 
entire universe. You definitely won't be able to withstand it. Super Saiyan 3 is the foundation of 
Super Saiyan 2. I haven't reached it yet."

"So that's how it is…"

Android 17 had seen how powerful Super Saiyan 2 was. It would be terrifying if he couldn't fight 
back and transform again.

Just as Android 17 and Android 18 were stunned, Muyang suddenly sensed Acceleration World's 
change. He whispered to Melissa and then transferred her to Acceleration World.

A few minutes later, Lemissa came out. There were two figures, one male and one female, who 
came out with her. They were Lazuli and Lapis.

After many years of deep sleep, they finally woke up from the transformation state of the Android. 
Because they had been immersed in nutrient fluids made from the Spring of Life and Tree of 
Might's Fruit for a long time, their absorption of black stone energy was very complete. Their 
strength was not inferior to Android 17 and Android 18.

Lazuli came to Muqiu's side, her eyes staring at Android 18 beside him, and one hand pinched 
Muqiu's arm hard.

"Who is this woman? Why does she look like me?"

"She is you from another world," Muqiu explained.

"I am Android 18."

Android 18 raised her eyebrows and looked at the girl who was the same as her.



"My name is Lazuli, Muqiu's girlfriend."

Lazuli grabbed Muqiu's arm and stared at him with her beautiful blue crystal face. Even if she was 
in another world, she was a huge threat.

"I know."

Android 18 said lightly. Then he looked at Muqiu and Lazuli and snorted with disdain. Lazuli was a 
little immature. Obviously, Android 18 didn't take her seriously.
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Android 18's personality could be said to be quite cold. She had only known Muqiu for half a day, 
so she naturally wouldn't have any excessive thoughts towards him. Therefore, when faced with the 
way that Lazuli was afraid that she would snatch the other party away, in Android 18's eyes, it was a 
little childish.

With a sneer, Android 18 casually glanced at Muqiu and Lazuli.

The self of this parallel world didn't have any maturity and steadiness of his own.

Unlike the slightly tense atmosphere on Android 18's side, Android 17 was much more harmonious.

Android 17 crossed she arms over his chest and looked at Lapis seriously. She nodded at him. "As 
expected of me. No matter which world you are in, you are so handsome. Your strength is similar to 
mine." Having completely absorbed the black stone energy, Lapis was no weaker than Android 17. 
If he went through cultivation in the future, he would become stronger.

"Who are you?" Lapis was the same as Lazuli, not understanding the situation.

"According to what they said, I am another you. You should know the concept of a parallel world. I 
am the you of another world."

Then, she hooked his arm around Lapis' shoulder and quietly pointed at Amelia. "Is that woman 
really your girlfriend?" "She's too cruel. Listen to my advice. Don't find such a powerful girlfriend. 
If you can't beat her, you'll be bullied in the future."

Lapis glanced at Amelia. Seeing the sweet smile on the other party's face, she smiled and shook her 
head. "No, Amelia is very gentle."

"Gentle?"

Android 17's expression froze for a moment, and then he shuddered. You don't know how ruthless 
that woman was. Before, in order to bring him over, that woman directly knocked him out. 
However, seeing that Lapis was not willing to budge, Android 17 knew that his persuasion would 
not work, so he sighed.

Forget it, since it had nothing to do with him anyway, it was better not to provoke trouble.

"Right, in the other world, is our mother still alive?"

"Yes, she lives on a small island in the south with her father. Because the work unit is a research 
institute under the Capsule Corporation, she lives quite comfortably… Well, has the mother of this 
world passed away?"



"She passed away many years ago. Later, we were found by Dr. Gero and were transformed into 
man-made people by him."

While speaking, Android 17's face was full of regret, but when it came to Dr. Gero, a cold light 
flashed in his eyes. Although Dr. Gero transformed them into man-made people and gave them 
powerful strength, these were not voluntary.

Dr. Gero's purpose of transforming them was to treat them as tools for revenge.

Lapis was not very clear about the situation in this world. Later on, she found out that this world 
was completely different from the world she knew about. Earth was still weak. Although there was 
the World Martial Arts Tournament, it had been suspended for many years. It was to the point that 
the people who were active in front of the public were actually some experts of combat who made 
up the numbers.

Moreover, in this world, Dr. Gero was actually an evil doctor full of ambition. The purpose of 
researching artificial humans was also to take revenge on Son Goku.

All sorts of differences made Lapis feel a wave of sadness.

When Lapis learned that Android 17 and the others had wanted to kill everyone related to Son 
Goku, he was shocked and broke out in cold sweat. He said, "Fortunately, you didn't kill people 
randomly. In fact, the Bulma Family is our relative. According to our relationship, we should call 
her sister."

"Is there such a thing?" "But we won't kill people now. Android 16 and I intend to build a big island 
to cultivate rare wild animals."

"This idea is very good." Lapis seemed to be interested as well.

"Right!"

Android 17 smiled, feeling that his idea was very meaningful.

Just as Android 17 and Lapis were chatting happily, April whispered a few words to Muyang. 
Muyang nodded and waved his hand to transfer everyone to Acceleration World. After that, April 
would conduct her own research here, understanding the role of Planet Metamor's Fusion Technique 
in Parallel World individuals.

First, he gave a general account of the Melissa' fusion technique, and then Melia split into Melia 
and Melis to personally practice it in front of everyone.

When they saw the perfect combination dance of the Stars, whether it was Android 17, Android 18, 
Lapis, or Lazuli, they were all dumbfounded. Was such a shameful ti able to improve their combat 
effectiveness?

"It's your turn next."

April let Android 17 and Android 18 begin to practice.

"Auntie, do you really want us to dance like this?"



Android 18 was embarrassed. It was too shameful to perform the Planet Metamor's Fusion 
Technique. In front of everyone, she couldn't use it at all. Even Lapis, who was next to her, kept 
nodding. Her cheeks were red.

"You must try it. The fusion skill can greatly enhance your strength." April took the record and said 
seriously.

"Alright… Can the others leave for a bit?"

Android 18 and Lazuli had no choice. After a few bystanders left, they could only awkwardly dance 
the shameful dance. However, because they had not grasped the key points in the beginning, the 
fusion had not been successful.

This was very normal. Back then, when Melia contacted the fusion technique, he had tried many 
times. If one time was not enough, he would try a few more times. Thus, Melia and Melis patiently 
taught them on the side.

Outside the world.

Son Goku, Vegeta, and the others continued to search for ,Amelia'd aura as they advanced. The two 
of them had a cautious attitude towards the powerful aura that had suddenly appeared on Earth. 
Soon, several figures flew over from other directions. They were Piccolo, Krillin, Yamcha, and the 
others.

"Goku, are you also here to look for that powerful aura?" Krilin stood at the edge of the mountain 
and overlooked the prosperous town below.

"Yes, that aura suddenly appeared and defeated Android 17. The other party must be a very 
powerful expert." Son Goku had a grave expression on his face, but the blood in his body was 
boiling. "But I have no clue at all. That aura has also disappeared from here."

"Could it be the same as Trunks?" Yamcha guessed.

The aura that suddenly appeared on Earth, other than the universe, the rest came from other worlds.

"Speaking of which, I don't know if Trunks has dealt with the artificial human from his world." 
Krillin was concerned about the youth from another world, but he didn't know that although the 
familiar Trunks had successfully dealt with Android from their world, he had later died at the hands 
of Cell.

"Cooler, don't waste time on these guys. Quickly find them."

Vegeta roared impatiently, his eyes revealing a threatening cold light.

Krillin and Yamcha both frowned. They still didn't like Vegeta very much. Up until now, Krillin and 
the others still couldn't understand why Bulma was with Vegeta.

Especially Yamcha, he had always been brooding over Yamcha who had stolen Bulma. If not for the 
fact that he couldn't beat the other party, Yamcha would have taught him a lesson.

Because there was no story of the Cell Game in this world, and there was always some 
estrangement between the Dragon Ball warriors who hadn't experienced life and death.



At this moment, two figures suddenly blocked their way and stopped them from continuing 
forward.

It was a woman with long hair and a green creature covered in black spots. They were Milif and 
Cell who had come to stop Son Goku nd the others under Muyang's orders.

"What a strong aura!" Piiccolo had a serious expression.

"Be careful, the aura on these two fellows is strange!" Son Gou stared at the other party and then 
shouted loudly, telling everyone to pay attention to each other.

Millif and Cell both had dark auras on their bodies. One look and one could tell that they were not 
kind people. In order to prevent them from hurting their companions, Son Goku stepped forward 
and blocked the front.

Bsrdock looked at the tail behind Mliff with her eyes wide open and said in astonishment, "It's 
actually Saiyans. There are other surviving Saiyans in this universe"

Miliff looked at Son Goku and the others expressionlessly. She said coldly, "Son Goku, Vegeta, you 
can go back now. My master has no time to see you now."

"There are people behind them!"

SSon Goku and the others' faces sank when they heard this. They quickly realised that the person 
behind them should be the person who defeated Android 17.

"Hmph, I can come and go as I please. Even if you are a Saiyan, you are not qualified to order us. If 
you are sensible, call out the people behind you." Vegeta had a very hot personality. When he faced 
the cyborgs, he dared to rush forward directly. How could he be afraid of the two people in front of 
him?

"Not good."

As soon as Vegeta said this, Son Goku and the others knew that it was going to be bad.

As expected, when Miliff heard this, her originally cold face was immediately covered in frost.

"Stupid!" Mlif originally did not want to make a move, but the other party was shameless when he 
gave them face, so he had to teach them a lesson.

Mliff's aura condensed. In an instant, an earth-shattering aura came in succession. Her state directly 
changed to Super Saiyan 2 form. The terrifying energy shook the entire planet. Son Goku and 
Oiccolo were stunned. They were all stunned by Miliff's form.

"What kind of state is this?"

"It seems to be a Super Saiyan as well. It's almost as strong as the aura that appeared before, but it's 
even colder."

"Vegeta is in big trouble again."

"Piccolo, Yamcha, and the others were stunned as they looked at the mighty Miff. They suddenly 
felt their scalps go numb. In terms of aura alone, they were several levels apart.

Chapter 518

Bang!



Miliff instantly appeared in front of Vegeta. Vegeta's heart trembled, and he hurriedly turned into a 
Super Saiyan to deal with her. In a hurry, Vegeta's body directly withstood the attack of the other 
party.

"This woman… is actually so powerful"

Vegeta spat out a mouthful of blood with a horrified expression. A chill suddenly arose from his 
back.

At this time, Son Goku took a deep breath and immediately turned into a Super Saiyan. However, 
Son Goku's Super Saiyan was at most close to full power, and was far from being a match for Super 
Saiyan 2. After a battle, Son Goku shook his arm, and his whole body was sent flying by the 
powerful force.

"So strong!" The feeling of soreness came from his arm. Son Goku grinned, and his heart was 
actually very excited.

"Humph!"

Miliff looked at everyone with contempt. At this time, Cell walked over step by step. Suddenly, a 
vigorous momentum crushed over. Everyone present was enveloped by this momentum, as if the 
entire mountain was pressing down. Everyone felt a great pressure.

Cell's aura was mixed with the evil aura of Freiza. It was even more evil than Miliff. Cell's aura was 
not strong, but with Miliff's aura, it was different.

Vegeta was drenched in cold sweat. The pride that had despised the world was suddenly 
extinguished by a basin of cold water.

"If you move forward, don't blame us for being impolite."

"Go back quickly. By the way, my master will visit you one by one."

Miliff narrowed her eyes and warned them. After that, her figure flashed and she disappeared in 
front of everyone like a ghost.

After Miliff and Cell disappeared, Son Goku and the others came back to their senses. They couldn't 
help but look at each other and then smiled bitterly. It seemed that they had asked for this lesson 
themselves, especially the last sentence of the other party. The more powerful people behind them 
would pay them a visit one by one. This was what they could do!

"Goku, we seem to have provoked a big trouble." Krillin had a long face and his voice was 
trembling as he spoke.

"Whatever. The other party has already come to Earth. It is only a matter of time before he finds 
us." Piccolo was much more open-minded.

Son Goku took a deep breath. "The main thing is that we are not strong enough."

The other party… is even more terrifying than the Android.

"…"



At this point, everyone was speechless. The strength displayed by the other party was definitely 
above that of Android. There was also that strange Super Saiyan transformation. It was obvious that 
it was stronger than Goku's transformation.

Vegeta's face was gloomy at this time. He bit his lips hard and did not say a word.

"There must be a stronger transformation above Super Saiyan."

Not to mention Son Goku and the others who had been beaten by Miliff, in Acceleration World, 
under the 128 times time acceleration field that Muyang had set up, Android 18, Lazuli and the 
others threw away their shame and practiced the fusion skill of the Metamoran's Fusion Technique.

After several failures, in a burst of white smoke, the fusion skill finally succeeded.

In the white mist appeared a blonde girl dressed in Metamoran's clothes. Her appearance was 
exactly the same as the original Android 18, but her figure seemed to have become more tall and 
straight. When the newly formed girl spoke, she had two layers of sound, and her strength had also 
improved greatly.

"Well, her figure has become more graceful, but her appearance has not changed."

April carefully recorded the girl who had fused with Android 18, and then took out a tape measure 
to constantly measure the girl's body, recording all her sizes.

"Haha, after the integration of Lazuli, she became more feminine, and her body was more graceful."

It was unknown when Muqiu had arrived next to Lazuli. He then obtained data on the body of the 
girl from April. However, his frivolous words immediately welcomed the girl's attack. Bang! A 
blurry figure flashed by. Muqiu was sent flying without even having the chance to transform into a 
Super Saiyan.

April's eyes lit up as she quickly measured the girl's combat strength.

The final result showed that the combined girl's power level had increased by eight times on the 
basis of Lazuli, directly reaching a state stronger than Majin Buu.

After the Metamoran's Fusion Technique was used, the increase in strength was equivalent to an 
increase of eight times from the first level of Super Saiyan to the third level of Super Saiyan. In the 
original story, Son Goku and Trunks were only at the first level of Super Saiyan at the beginning. 
After the fusion, they directly reached the Super Saiyan 3 that could fight against Majin Buu. On 
the surface, their cpower level had become eight times stronger, but in reality, this was not the only 
increase.

"The original fighting strength of Lazuli about 4 billion. After the fusion, it reached 32 billion. This 
effect is not bad. Next, we have to test the time limit of the fusion."

After a series of tests, April received the first set of data. The fusion time was about an hour, and it 
was twice as long as the fusion skill. It was probably because the two of them were the same person 
from different worlds.

"Lazuli, you two combine again. I want to extract some of your blood."

April' research heart was particularly high. Android 18 and the others could only fuse again 
according to the instructions. Then April extracted a large tube of blood from the body of Android 



17 and Android 18 respectively and began to study patiently. She wanted to study the secrets of S-
Cells and the black stone that gave people eternal energy from these two precious blood.

She had a premonition that as long as she could thoroughly research S-Cells and black stones, it 
would be of great use in the future.

While April was in seclusion, Muyang and Melissa trained trained Fusion Android 17, Fusion 
Android 18, Broly, Muqiu, Amelia and others.

Although the few of them were at least at the level of Super Saiyan 2, when facing Muyang and 
Melissa, they still didn't have much ability to resist.

It was worth mentioning that during the few days of training, Muyang suddenly have a thought, 
which made Fusion Android 17 and Fusion Android 18 contribute a little blood to Cell. He didn't 
expect Cell, who had swallowed Fusion Android 17 andFusion Android 18 blood, to suddenly cross 
over the growth and maturation body and directly reach complete form.

Perfect Shalu was quite handsome, and his face was very similar to Frieza, but compared to Frieza's 
coldness, it was a bit more evil.

After Miliff beat up the whole Cell several times, with the advantage of the Saiyan bloodline, 
Perfect Cell finally reached the Lightning Form, which was Super Saiyan 2.

"Android 17, Android 18, we will leave this world soon. Are you willing to go with us?" While 
chatting, Muyang asked Android 17, Android 18, and Android 16.

Android 17 and Android 16 looked at each other and politely refused, "No, I still want to stay in my 
own world. Besides, Android 16 and I have found our life goal."

"Is it the island that you mentioned to nurture rare animals?" Lazuli said.

Android 17 nodded. "Yes, I will find an island near my parents' hometown and focus on cultivating 
rare animals."

Muyang did not praise or object to Android 17's ideal, but the future of this world was not peaceful. 
Not to mention the future Majin Buu and the God of Destruction Lord Beerus, even if a complete 
Cell level opponent came, they would not be able to resist the current Android 17.

"The future of Earth will not be peaceful. If you want to live in peace, you can't lose your training. 
To tell you the truth, Android 17, even if you reach the strength of Android 17 in the future, you 
won't have much strength to fight back when facing real enemies."

Android 17's face turned serious. "Is there such a thing?"

Muyang patted Android 17 on the shoulder. "The strength of the enemies in the future will exceed 
your imagination."

Android 17 grinned. "Looks like I can't let my guard down."

"What about you, Android 18? Do you want to stay?" Muyang turned to ask Android 18.

"I need to think about it."



Android 18 said after thinking about it seriously for a while. Unlike Android 17 and Android 16, 
Android 18 did not find any life goals in this world. If she followed these relatives, at least she did 
not have to rob a bank when she was short of money in the future.

"What else do you want to consider"

Lazuli almost jumped up. She was anxious in her heart. Was this woman really going to go with 
them?

Android 18 rolled her eyes at Lazuli. She knew that she must have been mistaken. Even if she went 
back with them, it was not because of Muqiu. She did not like "women". She had taken a fancy to 
the property of the 10,000 Capsule Corporation in Muqiu's house and wanted to be a rich worm.

"Alright, don't worry, Lazuli, Android 18 won't fight with you for anything."

Muyang smiled and asked Lazuli to sit down. Then, he thought for a moment before instructing 
Lightning Cell and Miliff, "The two of you have already given Son Goku and the others some 
warnings. We have to leave later, so we don't have time to see them. Now, go and give them some 
pressure."

This world was too weak. If Android 17 stayed behind, he was afraid that he would not be able to 
survive Majin Buu crisis five years later.

He might as well let Lightning Cell make up a "Cell Game" here!

Chapter 519

After arranging the tasks for Miliff and Cell, Muyang did not stay in Acceleration World. Instead, 
he left the current world directly after he went out. Android 17 and Android 18 were temporarily 
training in Acceleration World

Because of Muyang's warning, Android 17 had a little urgency for the future, so she trained very 
seriously. Under Acceleration World's 128 times flow of time, Android 17's strength continued to 
grow stronger. Soon, it reached the strength of a complete Cell, and then continued to increase.

And Android 18, who was ready to leave this world, was much more salted fish. It seemed that she 
really had the tendency to become a rice worm. She cultivated half-heartedly, and in the end, he was 
taught a lesson by Lazuli who caught up to her. Only then did she change her attitude.

…

In the West City, Son Goku came to Bulma's home and asked her to create an even stronger Gravity 
Chamber.

"Bulma, please help me build a gravity room that is the same model as Vegeta." Son Goku pressed 
his palms together and requested Bulma.

Bulma held onto Trunks and looked at him in confusion. "Why are you suddenly going to the 
Gravity Chamber? If Chi-Chi finds out that you aren't going to work and secretly train, she will 
definitely lose her temper."

Son Goku smiled bitterly, "I want to increase my strength. There are experts even more powerful 
than Android on Earth. Vegeta and I are no match for them. I'm afraid that it will be dangerous if I 
don't increase my strength."



Bulma cried out, no wonder Vegeta hid in the Gravity Chamber and train without saying a word 
after returning. So she was defeated. Those people wouldn't really threaten the safety of Earth, 
right?

Son Goku shook his head. "I don't know. The other party's aura isn't very good. He doesn't seem 
like a good person!"

Bulma's face turned pale. "Wait, I'll prepare the Gravity Chamber for you right away. Goku, you 
have to defeat him!"

"I will try my best!" Son Goku patted his chest hard. "Oh right, Bulma, do you have a way to let 
Gohan train with me? Chi-Chi taught him very strictly and never allowed Gohan to train. His talent 
is very good. If he doesn't work hard now, he will waste his talent."

"I'll help you talk about it. Don't have too much hope."

Bulma agreed. She was very accurate when it came to big and big matters. In times of crisis, the 
most important thing was to increase his strength! Sometimes, he really couldn't understand what 
Chi-Chi was thinking. If Earth was gone, what was the use of studying? But Chi-Chi didn't seem to 
agree with this.

Three days later, the Gravity Chamber was completed.

This Gravity Chamber was jointly created by Bulma and Dr. Brief.

The highest it could reach was three hundred times gravity. Son Goku happily took the Gravity 
Chamber, but before he could be happy for long, Bulma came out with a small satellite TV. He 
pointed at the TV screen with a panicked expression.

"Goku, come and take a look. Something big has happened!"

"What's wrong?"

Son Goku was shocked. He hurried to the front of the TV. A handsome but evil figure appeared on 
the screen. Beside him stood a black-haired woman. Son Goku recognized that the woman was the 
person who had defeated him and Vegeta.

"It's her. Who is the person beside him?"

On the television, the person named Cell announced that they would hold a "Cell Game" in a month 
and accept challenges from the world. All the powerhouses on Earth could participate. If the 
challenge failed and they could not defeat him and Miliff, they would destroy the entire earth.

In the camera, Cell also performed a demonstration. In front of everyone, a huge desert was directly 
wiped from the earth. Later, media went in to observe. The area within a hundred kilometers was 
destroyed. The pure energy of high intensity directly melted all matter, leaving only the molten lava.

"Oh no, the earth is in a big crisis."

Son Goku's face sank. "Bulma, hurry up and find Vegeta. I know a good place to train. This time, he 
must go with me."

"Oh, okay." Bulma panicked.



Seeing that Bulma was looking for Vegeta in a panic, Son Goku felt the powerful aura on the other 
side of the earth with a solemn face. It was too strong, and he had no confidence to defeat them 
now.

Fortunately, the other side gave them a month's time, so they had to work hard to train next.

At this moment, Son Goku suddenly had the sense of urgency to desperately train when he first 
went to Planet Namek.

…

In another parallel world.

After leaving Melia and the others behind in Accerelation World, Muyang used Accerelation 
World's shuttle function to enter this place alone. The scenery was full of ruins, and only ruins were 
left in the bustling city. The roads and walls were covered with weeds and moss.

"The earth of this world no longer has the aura of a strong person."

After entering this world, Muyang first went to hell to see Frieza who was hanging peacefully on 
the cherry blossom tree. After confirming that he was still there, he came to Earth.

This parallel world was actually the first world that was born in Cell, which was controlled by 
April, which was also the first world.

More than a year ago, Cell ambushed and killed Trunks, who was ready to return to the fourth world 
to report good news to Son Goku and the others, and then snatched the time light machine.

Due to the departure of Cell and the death of the android, the earth had actually settled down. 
However, due to the cruel devastation of the past decades, the number of survivors on the earth had 
decreased to only a few million. This was a fatal blow to a civilization. As a result, the earth 
civilization had declined several steps. Some remote areas had even lost traces of civilization.

Son Goku, Vegeta, Piccolo, Krillin… and even Trunks had all died. The decline of civilization and 
the lack of the suppression of powerhouses had caused the entire planet to be filled with chaos.

"What a sad world." Smoke filled the surroundings, as if they had just experienced a battle.

"Let's go to the temple to take a look first."

Muyang flew up into the sky. In the blink of an eye, he flew far away. He passed through several 
cities, but every city was in chaos. The appearance of the artificial human and the death of the hero 
had caused the civilization of this world to be lost.

When they arrived at Sacred Land of Korin, the Lookout in the sky had been destroyed. Even the 
half of the tower stood alone in the sky.

"The Lookout and the tower are destroyed!" With a slight sigh, Muyang believed that there was no 
longer any hope for this world. Perhaps, only by finding Planet Namek Dragon Ball, would he be 
able to save all of this.

"Eh, there are still two weak auras on Earth… It's Master Roshi and Korin. They are not dead yet!"

"Let's find them first."



After a few flashes, Muyang disappeared again in the void.

Kame House.

After the explosion of the man-made incident, Kame House had been the base for the remaining 
martial artists on Earth for the past few decades. However, as time went on, the number of warriors 
in the base decreased. Even if Master Roshi and Korin trained hard, they would not be able to 
nurture outstanding warriors like Krillin and Yamcha.

Fortunately, Trunks found the blueprints for the Android from other worlds. With these blueprints, 
they found the weakness of the Android and finally eliminated the Android to save the entire world.

However, Master Roshi and the others did not feel happy at this time because Trunks had been 
missing for more than a year and the time light machine that had changed his fate had also 
disappeared together. No matter how Master Roshi and Korin searched the entire earth, they could 
not find any traces of Trunks and the time light machine.

Could it be that the time machine had malfunctioned and disappeared with Trunks? This conclusion 
was hard for Bulma to accept and severely impacted his body.

Until a few days ago, the time machine had reappeared, but the one sitting inside was not Trunks, 
but a young woman.

"Are you from Bulma 27 years ago?"

Master Roshi looked at the young Bulma in astonishment.

"Yes, is this a parallel world? I casually adjusted the time light machine. I didn't expect to come 
here."

Bulma looked at the people around him with a dumbfounded expression. After repeatedly 
confirming it, he found that he had actually come to a parallel world 27 years later.

Chapter 520

"Why did you come here on Trunks' plane of time?" The not-so-good Bulma (Parallel World 
Bulma) anxiously asked Bulma about the situation.

Bulma looked at his other self and was silent for a while. Then, she told him what she knew. When 
she learned that Trunks had been killed by a monster named Cell, Bulma revealed a sad expression 
and fainted from the shock. When Master Roshi and Korin saw this, they hurriedly asked Oolong to 
take care of Bulma.

"It turned out that Trunks had already sacrificed himself…" Master Roshi was filled with grief and 
indignation as his hand that was holding the wooden staff trembled slightly.

"You can go find the Dragon Ball. The Dragon Ball can revive everyone."

Korin said dejectedly, "It's useless. After Kami and Piccolo disappeared, the dragon pearl of Earth 
was gone."

"What about the Dragon Ball of Planet Namek?"

"We don't know the location of the new Planet Namek."



Several roads were blocked. Bulma couldn't help but become silent. This parallel world was really 
tragic. Without the new Kami, they couldn't even contact the King Yamma and North Kai.

"Say… if I bring the Dragon Ball of my world over, can I use it here?"

Bulma's leisurely words caused the eyes of Master Roshi and the others to light up.

That's right. Even if they can't obtain the Dragon Ball of this world, they can still go to the parallel 
world to find it. The Dragon Ball of Bulma's world hasn't disappeared yet. If they really can't bring 
the old god over, they can definitely revive everyone on Earth.

Thinking of this, Master Roshi and the others suddenly became excited.

At this time, Buma had already woken up. With the support of Oolong, he walked over and said 
excitedly, "Of course, everyone still has hope of resurrection!"

When Trunks had killed Android and prepared to go back to report, he might have had the idea of 
looking for the dragon pearl.

Then, Bulma frowned. "It's just that the time machine can only travel back and forth to the parallel 
world once every time the energy is added. Now, the energy of the time machine has been 
exhausted, and it will take three years to mix the energy."

"That long?"

"Three years is the least."

Bulma was dumbfounded. She couldn't afford to wait three years.

She couldn't help but feel annoyed in her heart.

Back then, he shouldn't have casually pressed the button on the Time Machine.

With a flash, a perfect figure appeared near the Kame House.

Muyang looked at everyone on the island in surprise and said, "Bulma, why are you in this world?"

When Bulma heard this, he saw the identity of the person and immediately revealed a happy smile, 
"Uncle Muyang!"

Master Roshi, Korin, and Bulma saw that Bulma knew the person in front of them and secretly 
lowered their guard. Bulma asked, "Who is he? Why do you call him uncle?"

"Uncle Muyang is the god of martial arts in my world. He saved the earth several times, and even 
Cell was easily captured by Uncle Muyang."

Bulma smiled and introduced Muyang to everyone in a grand manner. When they knew that he was 
one of the top experts in the other world, Master Roshi and Korin were surprised. They carefully 
sized up Muyang but did not find any trace of martial arts on him. His behavior was very similar to 
that of an ordinary person.

His face immediately turned cold. This was true return to simplicity!

Expert!



The difference between the two sides was too great. Korin and the others couldn't see through 
Muyang's aura at all.

"Burma, didn't I tell you to be careful when studying the Time Machine? If I hadn't happened to 
come here, you really would have stayed in this world for three years."

"Uncle Muyang, I intend to borrow the Dragon Ball from us." Bulma lowered her head in shame.

Muyang looked at everyone and shook his head. "There's no need to go through so much trouble. 
I'll bring you guys directly to find Planet Namek in this world."

"Really?" Korin and the others were stunned for a moment and could not help but be overjoyed.

"Of course."

Since he was already here, why would he need to return to the original world to search for the 
Dragon Ball? Muyang immediately brought the Korin along to search for Planet Namek of this 
world. Because he was not clear about the position of Planet Namek, Muyang even specially made a 
trip to the North Kai's Planet.

When North Kai saw the arrival of such a high level god like Muyang, he immediately told him the 
location of Planet Namek. This also allowed Muyang to understand the wonders of the "high level 
god" dimensional.

When Namekians on Planet Namek heard that something had happened on Earth, the new Great 
Elder, Moori, readily took out the Dragon Ball.

The people on Earth only waited for ten minutes before a miraculous scene happened. First, all the 
broken cities and ruins on Earth had returned to their original appearance decades ago. Then, all the 
bodies of the people who died because of artificial people had recovered. After a few seconds, 
everyone was resurrected.

Because the Dragon Ball of the New Planet Namek had been readjusted after the new Great Elder 
was appointed, many people could be resurrected at once.

With three wishes, the countless souls in the Other-World, whether in hell or in heaven, as long as 
they died because of artificial people and did not reincarnate, all came back to life.

"Ah, what is going on!"

"The gods have appeared…"

The resurrected people had the memories of the Other-World, so they were clear about what had 
happened. And those who had been struggling on Earth for decades suddenly saw the earth change 
and return to before the disaster. All of them were dumbfounded.

In the Heavenly Realm Lookout, the Old Kami looked at the lower realm with a cane, and the 
corners of his mouth revealed a smile.

In various battlefields where he had fought against the Androids that year, Vegeta, Piccolo, Krillin, 
Tien Shinhan, and the others were resurrected one by one.

"We actually revived…"



"Only Wukong is still in heaven."

The Dragon Ball warriors woke up one by one. Only Son Goku, who had died of a heart attack, did 
not revive.

In a street alley in the capital of the West City, Trunks, who was carrying a sword on his back, got 
up from the ground. "I've been revived again. Great, the earth has finally regained peace."

"Mr. Muyang, Bulma, thank you!" Master Roshi and the others cried bitterly. Having experienced 
dozens of years of disaster, they knew even more about the value of peace.

Muyang nodded with a smile, but he was not proud of himself.

Just as Trunks and the others were rejoicing over the passing of the disaster, in a distant space, a 
diamond-shaped star floated in the vast Divine Realm.

A silver-haired sissy held a scepter with one hand on his back. He slowly walked over the stone 
slabs floating in the air. If Muyang were here, he would find that the person in the dark red robe was 
Universe 7's angel – Whis.

Whis walked along the hovering ancient tree branches and came to the deepest part of the Lookout. 
"Lord Beerus, the bomb alarm you set has been activated for several years. If I don't wake up soon, 
I will have to use other methods."

There was a rustling sound. The God of Destruction, Lord Beerus, got up from the nest in his 
pajamas. He lazily closed his eyes and walked down the stairs. Then he stepped on air and fell 
directly.

In the dining room, Lord Beerus ate the snacks prepared by Whis. After eating and drinking his fill, 
he picked his teeth with a toothpick and asked, "Whis, why did you wake me up?"

"Lord Beerus, you slept more than twelve years than the scheduled time, so you have accumulated a 
lot of work."

Lord Beerus picked up the toothpick. "Which planets are going to be destroyed this time?"

Whis looked up the magic staff crystal ball and said, "There are a total of 39 planets that need to be 
destroyed. First of all, starting from a planet called Earth. That planet created a terrible monster 
over twenty years ago because of human stupidity. There are less than ten lives left on it."

"A planet like that will be destroyed directly." The God of Destruction, Beerus, said nonchalantly.

"Eh, the people on Earth have actually revived. They seem to have used the Dragon Ball of Planet 
Namek"

"Hmph, this is something that goes against the rules of the universe. The Dragon Ball can only be 
used by the Namekians. The humans on Earth should not be resurrected, so let's start with Earth."

The God of Destruction, Beerus, had a cold expression on his face. There was no emotion in his 
golden eyes. To him, destroying a planet was just a trivial matter.

"Then let's go to Earth. It will take about forty minutes." Whis smiled and bowed.

"I say, Whis, you can improve your space teleportation. It will take so long to cover such a short 
distance."



"Lord Beerus, just a little!"

Whis smiled. The Divine Staff tapped twice in the air, and the seven-colored light drowned the two 
people. Then, it quickly moved toward Earth.
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